11019/1/Complaint/201 _4/PIU-MBD_/

Sh. Vishal Malhotra
e-mail : vishmalhot@gmaii.com

Sub:
Ref:-

Sir,

Unauthorized & Ilegal toll bridges -

Your e-mail dated 23.10.2014
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' Dated: 27.10.2014

Please refer your e-mail under reference. It is Jiztlméited that out of the stretch between
- Ghaziabad to Moradabad the stretch within jurisdiction of PIU-Moradabad is from Hapur to
Moradabad. As on date following Toll Plazas are Ie;:,dify operattonal

SLNo.| Name of Location Name of Toll Collectmg Rates of
Toll Plaza | (Chainage) ~ Agency Car/Jeep/Van
' " Single Journey (one
. . L SR o side) fee
Brijghat Km 88.500 | M/s° MEP Infrastructure Rs. 45
) Developers Pvt. Lid. '
Joya Km 122.00 | M/s Bholanath R. Shukla Rs. 55
Moradabad © Km Concessionaire, =~ M/s Rs. 15
Bypass 156/158 MBEL
- Thanking you,

Project Director :
NHAL, PIU- Moradabad

| Copy to:-

(i) PSto Member (T}, NHAI HQ, New Delh: '

(i)  RO-Lucknow .

(iit)  CGM (CQ), NHAI HQ, New Delhi

(ivi  GM (CO), NHAI HQ, New Delhi

v) GM (T)-UP, NHAI HQ, New Delhi

(vi)  PIU-Ghaziabad with a request to send the mformatzon regarding Toll Plaza between
Ghaziabad to Hapur (Dasna Toll Plaza),
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